From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 5:08 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: Community Outreach and Public Engagement Updates - May 2024

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see below or refer to attached list of VTA Community Outreach and Public Engagement activities
for May 2024. Please share with your network and constituents. If you have any questions, please reply
to this email.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

Phone 408-321-5680
Valley
Transportation
Authority

* k%

VTA’s Community Outreach and Public Engagement Activities

May 2024
www.vta.org/cope

Ask VTA

Ask VTA: Active Transportation May 29, 6:00 pm — 7:00 pm

“Active transportation” is a term that refers to refers to human-powered transportation, such as
walking, biking, scooting, skateboarding, or using a wheelchair. It’s a very important component of the
work done here at VTA. Join us this month when VTA transportation planners talk bicycle
superhighways, Complete Streets, Safe Routes to School Programs, and other active transportation-
related topics.


https://www.vta.org/about/community-outreach-and-public-engagement
http://www.vta.org/cope

Ask VTA has been developed to provide an opportunity for the public to have a deeper discussion about
the projects and programs that VTA delivers for the residents of Santa Clara County. This facilitated
virtual question-and-answer session between VTA subject matter experts, and the public will provide a
space for conversation about transit, transportation, and other VTA programs. For program information
and planned future events, visit: www.vta.org/ask-vta

Eastridge to BART Regional Connector
Last month kicked off with a Spring 2024 newsletter, providing project updates across construction,
station art enhancements, funding and schedule updates, and more!

A separate construction notice describing near term activities has followed. This prepares the
community for traffic adjustments on Capitol Expressway, and understanding of what activities will
occur, where they will take place, and when they begin with duration of how long an activity will take.
Community Outreach is working with a dynamic construction schedule and getting information out as
fast as the details and schedule permit.

This is a reminder that VTA is hosting three communities to share information about the project ahead
of upcoming construction activities. Invitations and a robust social media campaign are out; we
appreciate any efforts by members of the Board that help us amplify the message.

The meetings on May 8 and May 9 are virtual. The meeting on May 9 will be facilitated in Spanish. The
third meeting will be held in person on May 11.

Project staff are tabling and presenting at community sponsored events. Below is a list of activities in
May.

e 5/2 — District 8 Roundtable NA

¢ 5/5 — Cinco de Mayo (Sunday)

¢ 5/8 — Community meeting

¢ 5/9 — Community meeting

¢ 5/11 — Community meeting

¢ 5/15 — District 8 EBRC Workshop

¢ 5/23 — Stakeholder Working Group

Finally, Save the Date! VTA is hosting a project groundbreaking and resource fair celebration on
Saturday, June 8, 10am-12n at the Eastridge Transit Center Plaza. Please contact Community Outreach
at community.outreach@vta.org if you (VTA Board Members, Committees, Programs, CBO/Nonprofits)
would like to host a table at the resource fair! This event will celebrate the community and the project
and includes music, entertainment, and refreshments. Celebrate with us! An invitation will follow soon!

VTA’s Senior Outreach Program

May is Older Americans Month and VTA will be in the community at several events for Seniors:
May 7 - Senior Resource Fair — Mountain View Senior Center

May 10 — Cupertino Health and Wellness Fair — Cupertino Community Center

May 16 — Senior Resource Fair - Los Gatos Senior Center

May 17 — Senior Resource Fair — Santa Clara Senior Center

May 18 — Senior Resource Fair — Morgan Hill Senior Center

May 29 — Presentation — Alzheimer's Association

VTA Daycation


http://www.vta.org/ask-vta
mailto:community.outreach@vta.org

Do you want to get out and be more adventurous? Would you like to learn how to navigate VTA’s public
transit service? No problem. VTA offers Daycations for older adults. VTA staff will host a brief training
followed by a free guided bus and/or light rail ride to and from a chosen destination. If you are
interested in learning more about this exciting program, call VTA Customer Service at 408-321-2300 or
email customer.service@vta.org.

Transit-Oriented Development

Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program

VTA released the Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) on
April 1, 2024 to seek proposals from Santa Clara municipalities, jurisdictions, arts, cultural, education,
nonprofit, and other community organizations. The purpose of the grant program is to support VTA's
vision of creating equitable Transit-Oriented Communities around stations.

Grant Program Areas:

¢ Planning and Policy Implementation

e Community Resilience

¢ Education and Engagement

¢ Placemaking, Arts, and Activation

Applicants are required to attend a pre-application workshop or review a recorded workshop before
applying.

Staff reviewed the guidelines and demonstrated the application process at in-person and online
workshops in April. The final workshop will be held on May 1, 2024.

Register directly through Eventbrite. With pre-registration, you will receive email meeting reminders
and program updates:

Wednesday, May 1, 2024, 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Register: TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com

Zoom: zoom.us/join

Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924

Passcode: 802206; 1-669-900-9128

More information is available at vta.org/TOCgrant. Email questions to tocgrant@vta.org.

Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update

Workshop 5: Community Open House

On April 20, 2024, VTA and the City of San José hosted the fifth and final workshop for the Five Wounds
Urban Village Plan Update at San José High School. The open house-style event included stations to
inform participants about the City’s Urban Village Plan Project, VTA’s BART Silicon Valley Phase |l
Extension Project, and VTA’s Design Development Framework for 28th Street/Little Portugal. The
workshop began with remarks from District 3 Councilmember Omar Torres and featured a presentation
about the urban village plan and a folkloric performance by a local high school. Additionally, local
educational institutions and community-based organizations hosted tables to showcase their programs
and activities, including:

e CommUniverCity

e Cristo Rey San José

¢ Friends of Five Wounds Trail

¢ Gardner Health Services

¢ Indian Health Center of Santa Clara Valley


mailto:customer.service@vta.org
mailto:tocgrant@vta.org

With approximately 70 attendees, including a visually impaired individual who received accommodation
and Vietnamese interpretation, VTA continues to demonstrate thoughtful engagement through its
outreach best practices and interagency partnerships.

Equitable VMT Mitigation Program

The Equitable Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) Mitigation Program aims to reduce the amount of driving
from land use developments in Santa Clara County, working across jurisdictional lines and improving
travel options. Last fall, staff gathered valuable input from community members about their travel
challenges. In this second round of community outreach, the team looks to receive feedback on
potential travel options to address those concerns.

Community Workshops
e East San Jose Alum Rock Branch Library Tuesday, May 21, 2024 6:30 pm — 8:00 pm
e South County Gilroy Senior Center Thursday, May 23, 2024 6:00 pm —7:30 pm
e Virtual Thursday, May 30, 2024 6:00 pm — 7:30 pm

Visit www.vta.org/EquitableVMT for more information.

Keep Santa Clara Valley Beautiful

Keep Santa Clara Valley Beautiful is a countywide, multi-agency initiative to clean and prevent littering
on the highways in Santa Clara County. Trash on the highways is hazardous to drivers, nearby residents,
and the environment. Help us get our local roadways looking good by volunteering for an upcoming
highway clean-up event! Clean-up equipment, safety vests, and snacks will be provided for volunteers.
Community service credits are available for students.

San Jose

Saturday, May 18, 2024 9:00 am — 11:30 am

Old Bayshore Highway/I1-888 Southbound Off-Ramp

More information can be found at www.kscvb.com

VTA’s Community Outreach and Public Engagement Webpage

Now the community has a new way to stay up to date with VTA’s meetings and events. Join us at project
events and meetings, sign up for information and learn about VTA’s Senior Outreach Program and other
outreach initiatives. Visit www.vta.org/cope



http://www.vta.org/EquitableVMT
http://www.kscvb.com/
http://www.vta.org/cope
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Ask VTA

Ask VTA: Active Transportation
May 29, 6:00 pm —7:00 pm

“Active transportation” is a term that refers to refers to human-powered transportation, such
as walking, biking, scooting, skateboarding, or using a wheelchair. It’s a very important
component of the work done here at VTA. Join us this month when VTA transportation planners
talk bicycle superhighways, Complete Streets, Safe Routes to School Programs, and other active
transportation-related topics.

Ask VTA has been developed to provide an opportunity for the public to have a deeper
discussion about the projects and programs that VTA delivers for the residents of Santa Clara
County. This facilitated virtual question-and-answer session between VTA subject matter
experts, and the public will provide a space for conversation about transit, transportation, and
other VTA programs. For program information and planned future events, visit:
www.vta.org/ask-vta

Eastridge to BART Regional Connector

Last month kicked off with a Spring 2024 newsletter, providing project updates across
construction, station art enhancements, funding and schedule updates, and more!

A separate construction notice describing near term activities has followed. This prepares the
community for traffic adjustments on Capitol Expressway, and understanding of what activities
will occur, where they will take place, and when they begin with duration of how long an
activity will take. Community Outreach is working with a dynamic construction schedule and
getting information out as fast as the details and schedule permit.

3331 North First Street Administration
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service


http://www.vta.org/cope
http://www.vta.org/ask-vta

This is a reminder that VTA is hosting three communities to share information about the project
ahead of upcoming construction activities. Invitations and a robust social media campaign are
out; we appreciate any efforts by members of the Board that help us amplify the message.

The meetings on May 8 and May 9 are virtual. The meeting on May 9 will be facilitated in
Spanish. The third meeting will be held in person on May 11.

Project staff are tabling and presenting at community sponsored events. Below is a list of
activities in May.

e 5/2 - District 8 Roundtable NA

e 5/5—Cinco de Mayo (Sunday)

e 5/8 — Community meeting

e 5/9— Community meeting

e 5/11 - Community meeting

e 5/15 - District 8 EBRC Workshop

e 5/23 — Stakeholder Working Group

Finally, Save the Date! VTA is hosting a project groundbreaking and resource fair celebration on
Saturday, June 8, 10am-12n at the Eastridge Transit Center Plaza. Please contact Community
Outreach at community.outreach@vta.org if you (VTA Board Members, Committees,
Programs, CBO/Nonprofits) would like to host a table at the resource fair! This event will
celebrate the community and the project and includes music, entertainment, and refreshments.
Celebrate with us! An invitation will follow soon!

VTA'’s Senior Outreach Program

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

Do you want to get out and be more adventurous? Would you like to learn how to navigate
VTA’s public transit service? No problem. VTA offers Daycations for older adults. VTA staff will
host a brief training followed by a free guided bus and/or light rail ride to and from a chosen
destination. If you are interested in learning more about this exciting program, call VTA
Customer Service at 408-321-2300 or email customer.service@vta.org.

Transit-Oriented Development
Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program

VTA released the Transit-Oriented Communities Grant Program Notice of Funding Availability
(NOFA) on April 1, 2024 to seek proposals from Santa Clara municipalities, jurisdictions, arts,
cultural, education, nonprofit, and other community organizations. The purpose of the grant
program is to support VTA's vision of creating equitable Transit-Oriented Communities around
stations.

Grant Program Areas:

e Planning and Policy Implementation
e Community Resilience

e Education and Engagement

e Placemaking, Arts, and Activation

Applicants are required to attend a pre-application workshop or review a recorded workshop
before applying.

Staff reviewed the guidelines and demonstrated the application process at in-person and online
workshops in April. The final workshop will be held on May 1, 2024.

Register directly through Eventbrite. With pre-registration, you will receive email meeting
reminders and program updates:

Wednesday, May 1, 2024
1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Register: TOC-Grant-May-1.eventbrite.com



mailto:customer.service@vta.org
https://toc-grant-may-1.eventbrite.com/

Zoom: zoom.us/join
Webinar ID: 822 4698 7924
Passcode: 802206
1-669-900-9128

More information is available at vta.org/TOCgrant. Email questions to tocgrant@vta.org.

Five Wounds Urban Village Plan Update
Workshop 5: Community Open House

On April 20, 2024, VTA and the City of San José hosted the fifth and final workshop for the Five
Wounds Urban Village Plan Update at San José High School. The open house-style event
included stations to inform participants about the City’s Urban Village Plan Project, VTA’s BART
Silicon Valley Phase |l Extension Project, and VTA’s Design Development Framework for 28th
Street/Little Portugal. The workshop began with remarks from District 3 Councilmember Omar
Torres and featured a presentation about the urban village plan and a folkloric performance by
a local high school. Additionally, local educational institutions and community-based
organizations hosted tables to showcase their programs and activities, including:

e CommUniverCity

e Cristo Rey San José

e Friends of Five Wounds Trail

e Gardner Health Services

e Indian Health Center of Santa Clara Valley

With approximately 70 attendees, including a visually impaired individual who received
accommodation and Vietnamese interpretation, VTA continues to demonstrate thoughtful
engagement through its outreach best practices and interagency partnerships.

Equitable VMT Mitigation Program

The Equitable Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) Mitigation Program aims to reduce the amount of
driving from land use developments in Santa Clara County, working across jurisdictional lines
and improving travel options. Last fall, staff gathered valuable input from community members
about their travel challenges. In this second round of community outreach, the team looks to
receive feedback on potential travel options to address those concerns.


https://www.vta.org/tocgrant
mailto:tocgrant@vta.org
https://www.vta.org/projects/bart-sv/phase-ii
https://www.vta.org/projects/bart-sv/phase-ii
https://cucsj.org/
https://www.cristoreysanjose.org/
https://gardnerhealthservices.org/
https://indianhealthcenter.org/

Community Workshops

East San Jose

Alum Rock Branch Library
Tuesday, May 21, 2024
6:30 pm —8:00 pm

South County

Gilroy Senior Center
Thursday, May 23, 2024
6:00 pm —7:30 pm

Virtual
Thursday, May 30, 2024
6:00 pm—=7:30 pm

Visit www.vta.org/EquitableVMT for more information.

Keep Santa Clara Valley Beautiful

Keep Santa Clara Valley Beautiful is a countywide, multi-agency initiative to clean and prevent
littering on the highways in Santa Clara County. Trash on the highways is hazardous to drivers,
nearby residents, and the environment. Help us get our local roadways looking good by
volunteering for an upcoming highway clean-up event! Clean-up equipment, safety vests, and
snacks will be provided for volunteers. Community service credits are available for students.

San Jose

Saturday, May 18, 2024

9:00am —11:30 am

Old Bayshore Highway/I1-888 Southbound Off-Ramp

More information can be found at www.kscvb.com

VTA’s Community Outreach and Public Engagement Webpage



http://www.vta.org/EquitableVMT
http://www.kscvb.com/

Now the community has a new way to stay up to date with VTA’s meetings and events. Join us
at project events and meetings, sign up for information and learn about VTA’s Senior Outreach
Program and other outreach initiatives. Visit www.vta.org/cope



http://www.vta.org/cope

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 9:48 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: VTA Information: Cancellation of May 11, 2024, VTA Light Rail Rodeo

VTA Board of Directors:

We must regretfully inform you that the VTA Light Rail Rodeo scheduled for Saturday, May 11, 2024, has
been cancelled due to lack of participants. Our apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that move vou



From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 4:44 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: May 16, 2024, Standing Committees and Board Special Closed Session
Meeting Agenda Packets

VTA Board of Directors:

You may now access your VTA CMPP, SSTPO, Special Board Closed Session Meeting
Agenda packets and the A&F Cancellation Notice on our Agenda Portal via the links below:

Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee - Thursday,
May 16, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. CMPP Agenda Packet

Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee - Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 12:00
p.m. A&F Cancellation Notice

Special Board Closed Session Meeting — Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 12:00 p.m.
Board Agenda Packet

Safety, Security, and Transit Planning and Operations (SSTPO) Committee -
Thursday, May 16, 2024, at 3:00 p.m. SSTPO Agenda Packet

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

v

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4083
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4061
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4267
https://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=4050
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